CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 22,2023
TO: City Manager
FROM: Ida R. Noonkesser, Director

SUBJECT: Department Report

STAFF REPORT

During the month of January, the Senior Center served 140 home delivered meals to 8 individuals, and 351
congregate meals to 31 individuals. Our ride service is still suspended at this time, but we hope to start giving
assisted rides again as soon as our larger van is back in service.

We had nine renters in the month of January.
We hosted a Community Support Program gathering from BBAHC Dental from 10:30-11:30. It was good
information for our elders. The topic was dental hygiene, how it relates to health, and any question the elders

had were answered.

Courtenay Carty donated whole case of salmon fillets for the Senior Center. Her gift to the elders is very much
appreciated. It will provide for a number of great lunches!
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a
high quality of living, and excellence in education.



